SC WORKS it
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING
April 2, 2014 - 1:00 P.M.
Martin Inn & Conference Center Board Room - Clemson, SC

AGENDA
I.  Call to Order/Opening Remarks Danny Brothers, Board Chair
Il.  Approval of Minutes (02/26/14) * Danny Brothers
. Committee Reports
ouncil Kristi King-Brock, Committee Chair

A. YouthC
i
ji.
iil.
iv.

PY’13 1% Quarter Youth Performance Report

PY'13 Youth Qutreach Update

Youth Career Connect (YCC) Grant Summary (Anderson 3,4,5)
The Option to Serve In-School Youth {If YCC Grant is approved)

B. Workforce Skills & Education Committee Richard Blackwell, Committee Chair

i
ii.
iii.

Committee Update
SC Works Reports
Ad hoc Committee Membership*

C. Business Partnerships Committee Ed Parris, Committee Chair

D. Finance
i

.s
i

Committee Update

Committee Stephanie Collins, Committee Chair
PY’13 Budget QOverview
a. WorkLink Grants
{i) WIA Budget Overview
b. Henkels & McCoy:
(i} Adult/DW Grant {Mod. #3 VOTE}*
{ii) Youth Grant
PY'14 Qutlook
a. PY'14 Allocations Estimate
b. PY'14 Henkels & McCoy Negotiations Update
c. May 28" Finance Meeting Rescheduled

V.  Other Business Danny Brothers

i
ii.

Job Fair Report
Scheduled visits to SC Works Centers

V. Adjournment

¥ Action Required

NEXT MEETING — JUNE 11, 2014 @ 1:00 P.M.
MARTIN INN & CONFERENCE CENTER, CLEMSON, SC
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEEDS THE MEETING AT NOON IN SEASON’S RESTAURANT




SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
February 26, 2014 - Minutes
Martin Inn & Conference Center — Clemson University

Members Present:

Trent Acker Richard Blackwell David Bowers
Stan Brooks Danny Brothers, Chair David Collins
Stephanie Collins Jason Duncan Grey Parks
Terence Hassan Ed Parris Mike Wallace
Members Absent:

Elaine Bailey Ronnie Booth Kristi King-Brock
Karen Carter Mike Crawford Mary Gaston
Billy Gibson Robert Halfacre Butch Harris
Michael Keith Burriss Nelson Pamela Smith
Staff Present:

Ronnie Allen Sharon Crite Jennifer Kelly
Patty Manley Brandi Runion Windy Graham

Renee Murdock

Guest Present:

Karen Craven Matt Fields Scott Ferguson
Amanda Lucas Ann Marie Baker Dana Grant
Kal Kunkel Steve Pelissier Paut Corbeil

I Call to Order
Chair Danny Brothers called the meeting to order, announced a quorum was present to conduct
the business of the Board and the meeting was being recorded for processing of minutes.
Introductions were made by all in attendance and Chair Brothers acknowledged and welcomed
guest Paul Corbeil from the State Workforce Investment Board to the meeting.

. Approval of Minutes
The minutes from the October 30, 2013 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and
included in the meeting packet. Chair Brothers called for any corrections or amendments to the
minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made by Stephanie Collins to approve the minutes as
submitted, second by Mike Wallace. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Workforce Investrment Board Meeting Minutes
02.26.2013
Pagelof?



. Committee Reports

A.) Youth Council
i. PY’13 1* Quarter Youth Performance Report
Sharon Crite referred to pages 7 - 8 of the meeting packet for Board members review of
Performance Goals for PY'13.

ii. PY’14 Youth Contract Extended
In the absence of the Youth Council Chair & Vice Chair, Chair Brothers presented a
motion from the Youth Council for Board approval as follows.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Youth Council to extend the Palmetto Youth Connections
contract to Henkels & McCoy for PY’14, second by David Collins. The motion carried with a
unanimous vote.

ifi. PY’14 Restore Youth Program with FT Youth Program Mgr.
Chair Brothers presented a motion from the Youth Council for Board approval. Ms. Crite
stated the Program Manager’s time has been split 50/50 for PY’13 in order to provide
assistance to the Adult & Dislocated Worker program.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from the Youth Council to restore the Program Manager position
back to 100% for the PY'14 Youth Program, seconded by Trent Acker. The motion carried with a
unanimous vote.

iv. PY’'14 Youth Budget Negotiation Team
Chair Brothers presented a motion from the Youth Council for Board approval as
follows.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from the Youth Council to approve the PY'14 Youth budget
Negotiation Team consisting of Kristi King-Brock, Robert Halfacre, Elaine Bailey, Brandi Runion,
Jennifer Kelly, Ronnie Allen & Sharon Crite, seconded by Stan Brooks. The motion carried with a
unanimous vote.

V. Youth Council Membership Application
Chair Bothers referred to page 9 stating the Youth Council voted to accept and approve
this application for membership to the Youth Council from Jeff Trahan on January 13,
2014.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from the Youth Council to approve membership application from Jeff
Trahan as presented, seconded by Stephanie Collins. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

B.) Workforce Skills & Education Committee Update
Committee Chair, Richard Blackwell provided an update from the January 22, 2014 WSEC
meeting.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
02.26.2013
Page2of 7



i Business Plan

Mr. Blackwell referred to page 10 of the meeting packet and provided an
informational update on the SC Works OneStop Certification Standards which are
due June 30, 2014 tp the State for review. Mr. Blackwell reported the SC Works
Center Business Plan in one of the requirements for certification approval. The
Business Plan has been reviewed & approved by the Workforce Skills & Education
Committee as well as the Executive Committee and was submitted to the SC DEW on
December 31, 2013.

il Grant Extension
Mr. Blackwell reported the WSEC voted to extend the Henkels & McCoy Adult &
Dislocated Worker Grant for PY'14 further stating a Request for Proposal will be
issued next year due to procurement requirements.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committee to extend the Adult &
DW contract to Henkels & McCoy for PY'14, second by Mike Wallace. The motion carried with a
unanimous vote.

Mr. Blackwell reported the WSEC voted to nominate Richard Blackwell, Mary
Gaston, David Bowers, Trent Acker and Burriss Nelson to serve on the Budget
Negotiation Team and presented to the Board for approval.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from the Workforce Skills & Education Committee to approve the
PY’14 Adult & DW Budget Negotiation Team consisting of Richard Blackwell, Mary Gaston, David
Bowers, Trent Acker & Burriss Nelson, seconded by Mike Wallace. The motion carried with a
unanimous vote

fil. Eligible Training Provider List
Mr. Blackwell reported an application has been received from Norris Mechanical to
be included on the Eligible Training Provider List however, the committee voted to
deny the application for the following reasons:

a. Norris Mechanica! has orly been in business for a short period of time and
cannot provide placement rates.

b. The owner has not followed through on obtaining a non-public post-
secondary institution license from the SC Commission on Higher Education.

c. The welding instruction class offered would be an expedited class whereas
typical welding programs last for approximately two years for a student to
reach the journeyman level and most industries hier journeyman level
welders.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committee to deny Norris
Mechanical’s request to be added to the Eligible Training Provider List, second by David Bowers. The
motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
02.26.2013
Page3 of 7



iv.

Ad hoc Committee Members

Mr. Blackwell reported that overtime, the WSEC has been reduced from 9 members
to 4 current members and stated after discussion at the January 22, 2014 meeting
committee members agreed to from an ad hoc committee consisting of the three
local economic developers to assist with outreach to Business representatives in the
community to serve as ad hoc committee members on the WSEC,

Board Education

Mr. Blackwell deferred to Karen Craven of Henkels & McCoy who provided
educational information to Board members on WIA Program Enrollment Services for
Adult and Dislocated Workers via a Power Point presentation and handouts.

Following the presentation, Chair Brothers, in an effort to gain a better
understanding and appreciation of the services being offered at the SC Works
Centers as well as the participants we serve, requested Patty Manley coordinate a
schedule of visits/obersvations to the SC Works Centers as well as the Adult
Education Centers and create a calendar communicating these dates & times. Chair
Brothers encouraged all Board members to visit the SC Works Centers according to
the calendar schedule and their availablilty. Stephaine Collins alsc made a
suggestion for the Committee’s to consider holding meetings at the various Center
locations.

C.) Business Partnerships Committee Update

Committee Chair, Ed Parris provided an update from the Business Partnerships Committee
January 16, 2014 meeting.

Committee Update

Mr. Parris provided an update on the current On-the-Job (OJT} contracts training
hours and reimbursement rates and noted that QJT funds are currently being
underspent with approximately 38% currently obligated. Mr Parris reported that it
was brought to the Committee’s attention that US Engine Valve is requesting
additional OJT funds due to an expansion and ongoing hiring needs. Henkels &
McCoy have made various attempts to contact employers informing them of the OJT
program in various forms however, the Committee decided it would be beneficial to
provide an OIT program presentation at upcoming SHRM meetings. Mr. Parris
stated the Committee made the decision to refrain from giving an answer to US
Engine Valve until the SHRM presentations could be made, giving as many
employers as possible a chance to learn about the program and take advantage.

Mr. Parris provided an update on the current Rapid Response Incumbent Worker
Training Grants (RR IWT) and the WorkReady Communities Initiative stating the
counties in our service region are continuing to make good progress.

SC Works Certification Business Services Standards
Mr. Parris reported the Committee received an update on the SC Works Certification
Business Services Standards and stated as soon as the final guidelines are received

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
02.26.2013

Paged of 7



from the state, they will be brought before the Committee for a vote of

endorsement.

a. Business Services Lead
Mr. Parris reported there is currently no one serving in the position of
Business Services Lead stating the Committee voted to recommend to the
Board the Business Services Lead should be stated as a “position” rather than
naming an individual and more specifically the Business Services Lead
position be filled by the Staff Liasion for the Business Partnership Committee.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Business Parthership Committee to appoint the Business
Partnership Committee Staff Liasion position as the Business Services Lead, seconded by David
Collins. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

D.) Finance Committee

Committee Chair, Stephanie Collins reported the Finance Committee was not able to meet

in January due to inclement weather and had to conduct the necessary Committee meeting

business via email votes. Ms. Collins deferred to Brandi Runion to provide Committee

update.

i. WorkLink Grants:
a. WIA Budget Overview

Brandi Runion referred to page 40 of the meeting packet which is the overall
WorkLink budget for PY'13 with a modification request to transfer an
additional $111,206 {15%) from DW Program funds to Adult Program funds.
We had previously transferred 35%, however the DOL CAP is 50% so this
transfer would put us at the CAP. This modification request was approved by
Executive Committee via email vote on January 23, 2014.

Ms. Runion reported the Finance Committee brings a motion for Board
approval for the following:
Line Item shifts: Increase:

Printing by $1,500

Telephone Voice by $546

Telephone LD by $144

Increase Reimbursement from SCDEW for Facility Costs by 54,119
Ms. Runion noted the remainder of $1,929 will go back into the
Undesignated funds line item.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Finance Committee to approve budget modification as
presented, seconded by Jason Duncan. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

b. PY’13 Incentive Funds
Ms. Runion referred to page 41 of the meeting packet stating WorkLink has
been awarded a grant in the amount $5,453 from SCDEW for our PY'13
Incentive Funds which will not end until 06/30/15. Ms. Runion reported this
Waorkforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.26.2013
Page S of 7



comes as a motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committee and
Finance Committee for Board approval to use these funds to provide
outreach for the SC Works Centers stating the WSEC will determine tha mode
of outreach.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Finance Committee to approve Incenticve Funds be used for
Outreach as presented, seconded by Stan Brooks. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Ms. Runion referred to page 42 of the meeting packdet and provided an
update on the Rapid Response Grants with Palmett Plating Company and
Technology Solutions.

Referring to page 43, Ms. Runion provided an update on the Dislocated
Worker Training National Emergecny Grant. This which shows expenditures
through January 2014. Ms. Runion reported she has learnded from DEW, that
we can transfer certain articipants from Dislocated Worker to this grant
stating Henkels & McCoy has identified 6 participants that can be
transferred.

Ms. Runion referred to page 44 providing an update on the Make It in
America Grant stating the grants have been awarded by DOL to Tri County
Technical College, Greenville Technical College & Northeastern Technical
College which will run 10/1/13 — 09/30/16.

il Henkels & McCoy:
a. Adult/DW Grant {Mod. #2 approved by Exec. Committee 1/23)
Ms. Runion referred to page 45 of the meeting packet which is a summary of
expenditures for the Adult & DW grant stating they have currently spent
46.83% of this grant. Ms. Runion reminded Board members that WorkLink
staff meet monthly with Henkels & McCoy to look closely at the expenditures
of this budget.

Pages 46-53 are a summary of the Budget Modification.

b. Youth Grant
Ms. Runion referred to page 54 which is a summary of the Youth grant with
expenditures through January 2014 stating Henkels & McCoy has currently
spent 49.2% of this grant.

IV.  Other Business
A.) WorkLink Five Year Local Plan
Ronnie Allen referred to pages 56-57 and reported the SC Department of Employment and
Warkforce has accepted the WorkLink Workforce Investment Area Five Year Local Plan as
submitted in December 2013.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
02.26.2013
Page 6 of 7



V.

Mr. Allen also reported we are launching work on our Strategic Plan for the next five years
(2014-2018) and will be working with Doug Burns from the ACOG for facilitation. Mr. Allen
stated the Executive Committee will be meeting and forming sub-committees to build on
our current Strategic Plan.

Chair Brothers reported the Executive Committee met on October 30, 2013 for a
presentation and discussion of a new pilot workforce development program which may
possibly open additional training funds from SNAP (Supplimental Nutrition Assistance
Program) thru DSS (Dept. of Social Services). Chair Brothers reported as the Executive
Committee understood the presentation, this program would take the existing workforce
development relationship with our partners, the Workforce Development Alliance, and
create another proposed single entry system for job seekers and students. A motion was
passed to Table the item for further discussion. Chair Brothers reported the Executive
Committee met agaon on January 9, 2014 for further discussion and was in agreement this
proposal would be a duplication of workforce development efforts and activities that are
currently in place for our three county service region therefore, the Executive Committee
passed a motion to respectfully decline the Workforce Investment Board’s participation in
the proposed program.

Richard Blackwell reminded Board members of the March 6™ Business & Education Forum
to be held at Tri County Technical College. Mr. Blackwell also expressed appreciation to the
Workforce Investment Board for support reporting the AOP BIS has been tracked since it’s
inception and since Clemson University began hosting this event, they have seen a 78%
increase in participation.

Mr. Allen reported to Board members that DEW has released the sinage which is still in
place at the old SC Works location for us to place at our new locations. Dr. Booth has given
Mr. Allen persmission for the signs to be installed at the Quick Jobs Development Buildings
and Mr. Allens will be working with Brian Swords on placement.

Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, Chair Brooks called for a motion to adjourn meeting.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Trent Acker to adjourn meeting, seconded by David Bowers.
Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Respectiufly submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

02.26.2013
Page7 of 7



Eeric <o Jooo'st fanvcis o lvics lsice) Bawogist Teawe Jreovy feeeniesToius  N1ovel JDSTIS. [rts  [sostl BZWis it ts. Joor )

o ) T (I EEE%EEE@EEEEE AT L N (2 ST
casol [1oc B DT XTI (0 CECTTI G 7 o o G B b PRk R

SHC s Toorfsiac Fites [sen fooe - Fate |ra MRl o B S e ion jRan feien r:_ E

EIEEEEEE@EEEEEEEE@ER et
N R T N N e i

H =l e
4
| EEE

L‘ : —

. Fi6 [Co 81.. Q560 [STL B.lu...... T T EE
._

2 .

£ a a E BM

JsuenD pug - Arewung podey ApeHentd VIM £10Z Ad



"EI/IE/TL 91 E1/1/] Wal] SI)INS Ieriosd QPN SUNSTHL IS [ gae
"TI/DEG M | 1/1/01 Wod] SEIxs wardaid SpRIE Somsakl 950 4«
"EIZIEIE 01 /1P o] s1o umsfioud opnjaut sanssowt 950 1,

s 18 HMuInHﬁI[|.Hﬁn-mHﬁ-: Blsstol jors) JosvElge djvors fsrer) Emelss Slescs e M :
Jﬁ:@ﬁﬁiﬁﬂ.]iﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁ. o oo Sucen fon | éuﬂiaﬁlu *a£ 901 | oL Eenn (T
ST IR T E-Eili|-nmmlﬁm' § T T YN o ] T O i
S R T CY I 7 T 0 T (WO A T TR O TN

L ‘.Eiiﬁﬁ o el EEEEH‘ ..--i. o
BT P (e - | —

EE ﬂﬂ B ||EH el E‘ s i
- ._ ‘I . = i ‘ ] [
pE— o i il

9%

e fui6 96_j00d e | g ani 7l e T W T tix_lerosi i T (55T 01 =] t L
0 i %z 101 [ £ |0T6 [eIn1l 1S c|*ali6 [esle ] R T 1] 125101 [ris0l | wopv)  abuaav.,
(I T w60 L0 %100 |6 o faees [eoe 0T 16 6 ED0l 516 .4.'.%_
XY T [ (Y (T Lot 128 %001 016 ot |ucs ] 66 |r'on st isadnl: (1
il Al N S O O T %6101 |0sL H1500 Jome WL ot HlL et A
T ol T | — =7 g » r 7 b
T P Loy IPWT T ¢ Ko ohares [sol e Sl E CEN U C T sl L& py !!r_..._.m.
e b S L L T T BT [ots to1 |oss 'l [oss ool [C59 wol B L]
| L P
[ b S | S ] ) fmed 8 L3230 1400
wol0l for v B AR 9 st s WOl [OSL [ T T (T3 SO0l JLLL %6 [0 [r§9 G
I i { a0 aulag
o6 L0} r . . — m — T
o Jors B lesse 7] 8 st [T T ST ST aeve HEL T ¥ ‘ol frie iRanpT
“ 1 i 1 Hmnoy, =
Mt | | e -
¥ un » L] &
w m. W . - w N - > & & *
)
E 3| i g | & 7 3| & m - 3 218 1 e | @ 3 2 | 9 [l | 2w
m | N & & W ] E ﬂ. & B ﬁw £ B M- E B0
= [N B B
[ i) TPUSIPY IRMBLITY al!iq IRTRIOA i

(s1eprenb p Gujjios) Jeyeny) pug - Alewung podsy Apeneny VIM £10Z Ad



Free Workforce Training for those who qualify
Earn Incentives while you Learn
For information online:
Facebook.com/pycworklink

Palmetto Youth Connections Seneca
Contact: (864) 886-4467

Palmetto Youth Connections Easley
Contact: (864) 634-8869

Palmetto Youth Connections Anderson
Contact: (864) 634-1014

Palmetto Youth Connections Pelzer
Contact: (864) 353-2723

SC VJO R KS BRINGING EMPLOYERS
AND JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER

ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Preparing South Carolina’s Youth

PalmettoYouth.com | f

Equal Opportunity Employer / Program Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to
individuals with disabilities Relay service T'TY: 711

10



Youth Career Connect

Program Summary

The Youth CareerConnect grant program is designed to encourage America's school districts,
institutions of higher education, the workforce investment system, and their partners to scale up
evidence-based high school models that will transform the high school experience for America's
youth. Youth CareerConnect schools will strengthen America's talent pipeline through:

» Integrated Academic and Career-Focused Learning: Grants will provide students with
education and training that combines rigorous academic and career-focused curriculum to
increase students' employability in in-demand industries and prepare them for
employment, post-secondary education, long-term occupational skills training, or
registered apprenticeships.

» Work-Based Learning and Exposure to the World of Work: Strong partnerships will
provide work-based learning opportunities. In addition to actual work experience, youth
participants will also participate in field trips, job-shadowing, or other types of
opportunities that provide students with exposure to different career paths and prepare
them for the world of work.

« Robust Employer Engagement: Employer partners will provide work-based learning and
mentoring, creating a path for students to in-demand industries and occupations including
those in information technologies, advanced manufacturing and other science,
technology, engineering and math (STEM) fields. Employers will also work closely with
schools on professional development and training for staff to drive the sustainability of
the program over the long term.

« Individualized Career and Academic Counseling: As an integral part of the program
design, students will be provided with individualized career and academic counseling
experiences to strengthen their career and post-secondary awareness and explore
opportunities beyond high school.

» Integration of Post-secondary Education and Training: Students will participate in
education and training, while they are still in high school, that leads to credit toward a
post-secondary degree or certificate and an industry recognized credential, where
appropriate.

The Department of Labor will use up to $100 million in revenues from the H-1B visa program to
fund approximately 25 to 40 grants for individual or multi-site projects. Grants will be awarded
to local education agencies, public or non-profit local workforce entities, or non-profits with
education reform experience. All grantees will have to demonstrate a strong public/private
partnership, and must include, at a minimum, a local education agency, a local workforce
investment system entity, an employer, and an institution of higher education. Applicants are
encouraged to reach out to employers, foundations, and others in building their applications and
leveraging the federal investment. At a minimum, applicants will also be required to provide a
match of 25 percent of the grant award. Awards are anticipated to be made in early 2014 for
program implementation to align with the 2014-15 school year.

n



FACL dHEEL: Youth CareerConnect Urants | 1 he White House Page 1 of 2

FACT SHEET: Youth CareerConnect Grants

Buildirg Amaitca § Navd Genention Workforoe

To compete in today's global economy, America's studens need deep knowledga and skills that will prepare them
for college and the jobs of the fulure Yet far loo many of Ameiiea s students are not meaningtully engaged or
molivatzd i their academic experience while in high school. Many high schoat graduatas lack expasure o leaming
fhat links their wark In school to college and careers—espedially In the crilically important fields of science
lechnotogy engineering and mathemalics (STEM) Mareover, many of America’s intemnational comgetitors offer
students a mora rigorous and relavanl education in their middle and high schacl years

In his 2013 State of the Unian address, the President laid out a new wisicn for America's high schools, proposing
funding to scate up Innovalive high schaol madels and pannerships with colleges and emplayers so that all students
graduate better equipped lor the demands of a high-tech ecaromy  Today's global ecenomy requires new
approachas lo teaching and leaming In America's high schools lo faster preblem seiving and analysis, to support
creativity and collaboration, and lo connect studenl leaming directly to the real world. A 21" century education and
workforce system must challenge students to do maaningfl work inside and ouls'de of the classroom, encouraging
the persisience, engagemeant, and achiavemenl that will put all students on irack for collége and coreers

Today, as par of achleving the President’s gaal af redesigning high schodis to ensure studants are prepared to
succeed in post-secondary education and in a competitive workforce, the U 5. Department of Labar Is eellaborating
with the U § Depariment of Education to make 5100 million availabla for Youth CareerConnect grants lo provide
high school students wilh the industry-relevant education and skils they need far a successful luture.

The Youth CareerConnecl grant program Is designed to encourage America's schaol districts, Institutions of higher
education, lhe warkfarce invastment system, and Iheir pariners s scale up evidence-based high school modeta that
will iranslorm tha high school experfence for America’s yauth. Youth CareerConnect schoals will strenpthen

America's tatent pipeling through:

+ Integrated Academic and Career-Focused Laaming Grants will provide students with education and
training that cambines rigorcus academic and career-focused curmiculum to kncrease students’ ermployability
in in-demand indusiries and prepare them for employment, post-secondary education_ long-term
occupational skils training, or registered apprenticeships

Viark-Based Leaming and Exposure to the World of Work; Strong partnerships will pravide work-based
{eaming opportunities. In addition Lo actua! vork experience, youth participants will also participate in field
trips, fob-shadowing, or other types of opportunities thal provide students wilh axposure to different career
paths and prepare them for the world of work,

Robust Employer Engagement: Employer pariners will provide work-based leaming and mentoring
crealing a path for students to in-demand industiies and cceupalions including thase in Informaticn
technologies, advanced manufacturing and other science, technology, engineering and math (STEM; fields
Employers wilf aiso work closely with schools on professional development and Lraining for staff to drive the
sustainabllity of the program over the long lerm.

Individualized Career and Academic Counseling: As an Integral parnt of the program design, sludenls will
ba provided with individuaized career and academic counseling experdences to strengthen thelr career and
posi-secondary awareness and explore opportunities beyond high school

Intagration of Post-sacondary Education and Training: Students will participate in education and Iralning
while they are still In high schaol, that leads lo credil toward a post-secondary degrea ar certificate and an
Industry recagnized credential, where appropriate.
Y

The Department of Labor will use up to $100 millien In revenues from the H-1B visa program o fund approximately
25 1o 40 grants for individual or multi-sile projects. Grants wil! be awarded to local education agencies, public ar non
-peofit lacal woikforce entities, or non-profits with edueation reform experlence All grantees will have to
demonstrale a strong publfic/private partnership. and must include, at a minimem, a local educal:on agency, a local
workfarce investment system entity, an employer, and an Institution of higher educalian. Applicants are encouaged
to reach oul to employers, foundations, and others in building their applicalions and laveraging the lederal
Investment. Al @ minimum, applicants will aiso be required to pravide a match of 25 percent of the grant award
Aviards are anticipaled lo be made in early 2014 for program implementalion to align with the 2014.15 schaol year

This announcement builds on the President's broader agenda to strengthen education lo belter prepare young
people for collzge and careers,

* The Adminisiration's efferts to redesign high schoals were unvelled In the 20113 State of the Union address
and FY2014 Budget Proposal, in which the President called for $300 million in naw funding at the
Department of Education to transform the high school experience for America's youth through a whale school
redesign effort. This efort, cumrenlly before Congress, would challenge high schools and Lheir partners lo

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2013/11/1 9/fact-sheet-youth-careerconnect-grants
12



FACT SHEET: Youth CareerConnect Grants | The White House Page 2 of 2

tethink teaching and leaming and put in place feaming madels that are nigorous. relevant, and belter focused
on real-workd axperiencas

+ Today's anncuncemant also builds on ongaing efforts by the U S Depariment of Education o reform
Agnarica s Career and Technical Education syslem through a reauthorized Perkins Career and Technical
Education (CTE) Act, mming to leverage change in the federal government s $1 biliion Investment each year

to ushar in a new era of rigorous, relavanl, and resuits-driven CTE programa

Ta apply for funding please visil wvav doleta gaviyce

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2013/11 ’1 ';)f fact-sheet-youth-careerconnect-grants



SC WORKS | iiwaneeumorens
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report
Presented April 2, 2014 - Board Meeting

The Workforce Skills and Education Committee met on March 31, 2014.

H&M Grant Status

S5C Works System

Jennifer Kelly, Program Director for WorkLink, gave a status update on the SC Works System. Metrolina, an
Anderson County company formerly known as Yoder Brothers, has announced a layoff of 57 people in the next
couple of months. WIA staff will be working closely with Department of Employment and Workforce Staff to
provide Rapid Response services,

Ms. Kelly also stated that WorkLink staff monitored the Henkels and McCoy grant during the week of March 24-
28, 2014. A full monitoring report will be provided at the next meeting.

Reports

Ms. Kelly provided reports on the following: customer traffic in the SC Works Centers, job seeker services,
employer services, intensive services, and training and follow-up services. Brandi Runion, Finance Director,
provided an obligations report and a year-to-date expenditure update,

The Customer Traffic report details the number of individuals that sought services in a particular location during
the month. These numbers reflect the actual traffic and are not unduplicated numbers,

The Job Seeker Services report details the number of services provided to individuals in the centers or through
SC Works Online Services (SCWOS). System-wide services, such as the unduplicated customer count, the
number of individuals that registered in SCWOS, and the Job Search Services categories, reflect the number of
individuals that have accessed job seeking services through SCWQS, regardless of where the services were
physically accessed. The center-wide services are in-person services provided through the centers.

The Employer Services report provides information on services employers are receiving through the SC Works
Centers. Only hiring events and rapid response events are in-person services. All other services may be in-person
or via SCWOS. Department of Employment and Workforce (DEW) Wagner-Peyser staff carry out these services.
(Wagner-Peyser was formerly known as Job Service. They provide job matching services.)

The Intensive Services report includes two pages. The first of which is a demographical snapshot of the
participants coming into the WIA program. Statistics provided in this report reflect participant background
information at the moment of enrollment into WIA. The second report details additional information about
what WIA participants are interested in at assessment, the caseload breakdown of the individuals served through
the program, one-on-one services provided to WIA participants while in the program, as well as the number of
individuals that applied, were eligible, and enrolled into the WIA program.,

14



The Training Services report reflects the number of individuals that have been recommended for training, and
the number of individuals participating in on-the-job training, Occupational training, or GED training, Some
follow-up information is provided in this report as well.

Ms. Runion reviewed the Individual Training Account (ITA) report and the expenditure levels for the Henkels
and McCoy grant. The ITA report includes the total amount of the ITA budgets promised to participants to cover
the cost of training. This report reflects obligations for PY13 (Program Year July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014) and PY14
(July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015).

Operator

Matt Fields, SC Works Center Manager for Henkels and McCoy, gave a brief update on the operations of the
centers. Mr. Fields stated that staff is still working on OneStop Certification Standards. He is also working with a
company called, Clearwater, to provide financial workshops in the SC Works Centers,

Program
Karen Craven provided committee education on the process for approving training for WIA participants. Ms.

Craven reviewed the criteria a participant must meet in order to attend training, the process for issuing an
Individual Training Account (ITA), which is the participant’s training budget, the vouchering process, as well as
the ITA obligations report.

Grant Modification Request

Ms. Runion reviewed the grant modification request for Henkels and McCoy. She stated to the committee that
during the monthly expenditure review with Henkels and McCoy, staff reviews the expenditure levels and makes
suggestions for moving the funds to other line items. In this modification request, there will be no overall change
to the budget; however, the line items will shift approximately $47,962 to the ITA college tuition line item. Ms.
Craven stated that this will be needed for the upcoming summer semester.

Incentive Grant
During the last WorkLink Workforce Investment Board meeting, the Board voted to allow the Workforce Skills
and Education Committee to use the $5,453 in incentive funds for outreach on behalf of the SC Works Centers.

Ms. Kelly provided information on the quotes for the outreach plan. The committee approved that $2,881 be
spent on mailers and magnets that were bundled into a phase one approach proposed by one vendor, Printlt!.
This package will provide 500 magnets to give to job seekers, and a mailing will go out to approximately 2,056
employers (that employ 10 or more employees) in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties, announcing our new

locations and services that can be provided.

Chair Richard Blackwell asked that the committee and staff continue to work towards developing an outreach
plan for the SC Works Centers.

Other Business

Ad hoc Committee Membership

15



The committee received two applications from the ad hoc membership committee. The first application was
submitted by Trent Acker on behalf of Kelly Shumaker, HR Director from Danfoss/Comatrol. The second
application was submitted by Mr. Blackwell, on behalf of Dr. Wayne Frady, who is the Hamilton Career Center
Coordinator for Business and Industry in the School District of Oconee County. The Committee voted to
recommend to the Board that these two individuals serve as ad hoc members on the Workforce Skills
and Education Committee.

Reschedule Committee Meeting Date

In order to finalize all budgets prior to Ms. Runion’s planned leave in June, the Board and the cornmittee will
need to finalize any financial business prior to her departure. The Executive Committee has arranged to meet on
May 28 and the Finance Committee on May 19. Therefore, the Workforce Skills and Education Committee will
need to meet prior to the 3:00pm Finance meeting on May 19. The Committee agreed to re-schedule their meeting
for 1:00AM on May 19 at the Clemson SC Works Center.

SC Works Center Holiday Schedule

Per the Board’s direction, the SC Works Centers follow the state holiday schedule. Ms. Kelly explained that the
holiday schedule for Henkels and McCoy and WorkLink staff does not fully coincide with the Department of
Employment and Workforce (DEW) holiday schedule. Therefore, on Good Friday, Henkels and McCoy and
WorkLink staff have scheduled holidays, but DEW staff does not, The committee discussed whether or not to
close the office on Good Friday due to the Satellite Centers not having enough staff to be able to cover lunch
breaks. The Committee voted that the Centers will be open on Good Friday; however, they will close
from 12:00pm to 1:00pm for the staff to be able to take a lunch break. Staff should post a sign stating that
the office will be closed for that one hour period.

16



R -
2% 2% 2 a% ab
32.9 A).b. .a.r.P .adP a.r.o.
BIFUIG == </
18 BaUCH == . S
Aajspy —— =
uosU =~ VQlﬂHUlﬂ.. . -
UOSISP iy ==
S— - — - —— - ah
10z Alenigad - el Jaua) SHIOM DS €102

L102 695 585 852 509 23Dy pueacy
1 F2 z 3 SIUI0g 55330
6007 995 £85 852 09 s|einy|
WET |Z9v 8T iv T4 1T TE 9E 1€ 9E 1t [£4 9 8Z [43 9z 143 9z 8l EJ3U35
%y |EB o 91 ] 91 1) 0 ET ] 43 0 5 o o 8 4] £l 0 yed e3auoH
WIT |DEZ 8 €1 ET 1) 148 L1 [ ot LT 118 13 (] 119 9T o I L3 Aapsey
WOy |v6L Ly 114 BS LE 9% 09 [ 98 19 SE 61 9 (14 9€ iv BE e uoswag
WL |Ovy ET 61 111 Ic |24 44 tE 113 SE 81 £ €E [414 1E SC E 1t uasiapuy|
% I€i01 puesp B & B G & B ® B & 5 T T S ¥ @ § & )

F o2 & ® = 2 & 2 7 @ 2 ¥ 2 i 7 g & &2 =2 2

LA T T T A o o T A T T ¥ T A LA A T A A LA

= = Y = s = = 8 a = a = B 5 B = a a W =

PT0Z Alenigag - 214l ] J2IUa) $HIOM IS ET0TAd

17



Y05 9% [E) |68 143 £9 SE 33 15 1BL2)3Y PAIIaY SIERRIAIPYL JO #

azs ay B9 3 STT 9 6E i€ [ shuuEg ) SELJIY

86 v 0 __: g [£4 82 €2 £ SIips Jandwior papuany #

09 L] ET [4 T T k11 L Q SUOPJE4/1uawadundx3 papuany §

0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ayesay) (epuRul PAPUINY 4

a1 5t 91 i1 6 [T 81 [ 4 Amigedojdwsy papuany ¢

voz 9z a 9 9z sz sz st 13 passyp sdoysyiom 30y

958 SbT 86 €9 0ET 841 743 [ £9 JIuBPUINY UCfIEIUALD

144 g 6 3 1 [14 6 S Ev J|yeIL W0y S5y

ORbY 29t 69 869 L5 SSL BES oty Tir €I9us

BL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8L Auaqn

109 €8 i6 63 19 SHT (73 0z 0 yieqd eauoy

EBPZ 0£Z 10V ESE BOE 25 182 EVE 1314 Aajse3

ZZEY (172 106 582 Ev9 03t GEV 0 0 BOSWSE)

6E9Y Ot i8F 6EV SZE 0 [i] SEVD EIST uosI3pUY

£30z1 6002 SEST WET 988L 2502 9SET 802 1222 :[iwno) sawoisn) (1oL} el Jaua)
SEIAYIS J0IM-HILNTD

PLTVT STEZ vBIE 0L0E vE92 1STE L9L2 E9ZE |oELE £3auag

EvBLL 90l 6FST 6651 £BLT £6IZ VEEL YOLE Tty Auaqn

sioy 100% iv6 Ep9 561 £0F TLE ¥sT o Uied eauoy

2898 6VLT £012 orsT BIIT 6£0T 679 0SE lo Aajse3

9086 6102 11582 PEGT TVET 1521 00s 0ST Jo uaswapy

ssovy ZEGE 6205 969Y H2Ly 1585 7925 1669 0908 vosIapuY

siogot Z90ZT LSSt TBYET €LTTT PEVEL VZEIT ZT0bT 196ST $aAIIS YRS qof

969 85 v L] 5¢ sg 1L 611 9rt AU

EvE T 0 0 3 0 [} 5 SET Auaqn

LOE o (5] 6 ot vE 9k S 0 yied eauoy

119 ¥9 ott 66 £9 06 ¥8 00T T A3jse3

6Eb £v iL 8L (2] 1L [Te £5 S uoswap)

0621 { ¥ZI1 9rL LT ZET 6ET [Z4] BHL 06Z uossapity

9BVE # 0£E |17 19% 99E BIY ELE 615 Lvs pasaysi3ay ley) sjenp|a|pu)

Z0£ET aTbt 9IES TEBY SOEV viSy oozl LSBY TEVS WNG) JAWMSH) paendnpun |

ETOTTO! |

H3IHL1ID0L SU3INIIS 40 ONY
SHIADTAWI DNIDNIUE

SNINIId-IINOIO-NOSHIANY

UEI02TO E€TI02TD - EIDZID

MNITHHOM
SHHO/MN OS

H3S§ 30

1M WILSAS

SIHA

PIOZ/LO/ED ;9180 UDISIAIY I5€]
YLOZ/AZ/20 ydnoay eieg

18



[r 0 o 0 T I T ENnN

lo 0 0 0 0 0 lo 0 io asnoyuazig s, Aeis

0 0 0 0 0 0 lo o o [eqoi9 Aof

i8 0 0 |o 0 ] lec 0 6 {uaaa 2uipuae 4) uapina)

3 0 o 1o T 0 z lo b 5uaA] asuodsay pidey

1

£2 3 g 4 [ S z {o T €2auag

S £ 0 0 1 T 0 [ 0 Auagn

E3 79 0 0 T 0 0 o o Y14 eauoH

a 0 1] 0 0 0 [ 0 [] A3|se3

89t iz vz 29 0z 9z 6 0 0 uoswa)

yat L t L 91 0z S LE 1t uossapuy

E9E ot [33 EL BE 43 9T LE [43 Siuswhojdusg paiaug
902 0 [1as a9 [ [ 0 0 0 su3xdtd

09g |13 Ty [ 0s [F34 0 0 [1] a3u00

Z8S Loz £8L 18 BLT o 0 o 0 uosiapuy

8p1T BET 0L€ 13 8Tz 174 0 0 0 $124325 qof jujoL

v 5 E [3 z z [ 0 [ sjuang JupH)
8LL o8 50T [T] 65 001 £8 16 343 e3alag

w8 0 0 T ? I8 5 £l 5% Auagn
[oFy S91 61T 99 82 19 1 0 0 Yied eauoy

EZE v £S 9E EE (89 15 vE 0 Adjses

BLLT vip £59 6LS 625 v [ 0 0 uoswa[)

zove [ 4] L6 9 12 €9 ove £59 911 uosiapuy

S83% 608 8zZ0T v18 L9 9L 590 164 ZYET suzhojdw3 papianig sasjniag
8L LT t F43 9 L ] 8 B (=5

9E 4 3 [4 0 5 9 [ ot Avagn

13 [4 v [4 T [4 0 z [] ied BaUDY

£5 £ ET z z i1 (23 £ 3 As|se3

[444 43 12 0s [13 [T vE 0 0 uoswaj)y
L1114 9z 0E F13 6 43 4 av 29 uosJ3pUY

9E9 a8 £ 2] £9 i v8 69 06 PAIEIL) SIFPIQ GOf |eUsA)

ET0ZYD  ETOZYD  €10Z4D | EIOZED  ETOZED  ETOZED | ENZZO  ETOZTD.  EI0ZZD | EI0ZTD.  E0ZTD'  EI0ZT0

SNINI1d-IINOIO-NOSHIANY

H3H13001 SY3IXIAS OGr GNY
SHIADTAWT BNIINIYG

MNITHHOM
SHHO/MN IS

¥T0Z/L0/E0 2180 UDISIAIY 15E]
¥102/82/20 :ydnong eleg

19



|Last Revision Date: 03/14/2014

Pickens

1

3
39
45
23
20
0
131

Pickans
109

ocowooo

131

Pickens

121

131

Pickens
71

11

Pickens

24
14
46
26
10

131

Pickens
131
0
i3

Pickens
24
107
131

Pickens
124
7
131

Other

0

&
22
40
23
16
2
109

Other
88
18

AN O Qe

110

Other

108

109

Other
68
41
109

Other

17
17
34
18
10
11

109

Other
105
4
109

Other
17
92
109

Other
103
6
109

Total

oo WHMMMOO

Total

[--J = I = = I B — I X ) ]

Total

o Qmo

Total

[- I Y

Total

WO OONWOWOD

Total

[=1- -]

Total

Total
8

o

2
16
154
172
103

wn
= (4]
w b

351

~ Lo
HU’IQOI.I-IE

514

13
496

513

Nz
156
513

30
126
49
148
85
37
32

513

504

513

70
443
513

494
19
513

%
0%
3%
0%
34%
20%
12%
1%

%
68%
28%

%
3%
97%
1%
100%

%
62%
38%
100%

%

6%

25%

10%

25%

17%

7%

6%

1%

100%

%
98%
2%
100%

14%
86%
100%

%
96%
a%
100%

DEMOGRAPHICS [Year to Date) Data through: 02/28/2014
WIA Enroliments
YTD {Last Date of Access}
Age Anderson Oconee
Under 15 1
19-21 7
22-32 92
33-44 83
45-54 54
55-64 26
B5+ 2
Total 265
hRace Anderson Oconee
Caucasian 148
African American 107
Amerfcan Indian 2
Astan 0
Hawalian [4]
Unassigned 8
Multiracial 0
Total 265
|Ethaicity Anderson Oconee
Hispanic 5
Not Hispanic 259
Not Provided 1
Total 265
Gender Anderson Oconee
Female 174
Male 91
Total 265
Education Level Anderson Oconee
Less than 9th Grade 23
Sth-12th Grade {No Diploma) 82
GED 18
HSD 65
Vocational School Certificate 39
Associate's Degree 17
Bachelor's Degree 17
Education beyond a Bachelor's degree 4
Total 265
|Disability Andersan Oconee
No 260
Yes 5
Total 265
hEmplnyment Status at Participation Anderson Oconee
Employed 28
Not Employed 237
Total 265
Veteran Anderson Oconee
No 255
Yes 6
Total 265
All demographic data s provided by Geographic Solutions to the SC Department of Employment and Workforce. The
the local areas for further analysis.

Applications Analyst for SC Departrment of Employment and Workforce then forwards the data in Access database format to

20




2 5z jeaL
Q [ S)INS sandwody
a Z suopieg/iuawadundxy
1] i] Aoesaln |epueury
(4 ST AigeAojdwy
papuany  paiayQ sdoysyIom ¢
sdoysyiop aajsuaiy
6¥Z ir B0Z lel0L
it a1 v azuaug
6zt €L &1 ianis
BE Ay BE PIoS
0 0 1] uinuieyd
[2LTH aLA MmaN 0
sAayNIOMm
UoRAdUI03 0 SAPP G URjIM PARARI 3q uEd o iEowdde g3
62 {mopuiw Aep 06) paposul JoN
L 06T EBT PajiaIul QLA MaN
0t- 113 az P3||0Ju3 MaN
(-/+) pauue|gqQLa AErugay gla
RUE T ]
1t¢ SUQ|IeUIWLISIB] |e10) d4A
0 o (4ug 2103) 3)q1313 10N
1124 143 LT TELE]
el AL AsEniqog
A1y
3.0 paiadwos A
9 Q |etuey
SET 1E pajajdway
1EADL TUA Aenugag
suene)|ddy

Y3HA1300L SY3INIIS 60PQ ONY
SHIADTJINI ONIDNIYE

01 4 2JUels|SSY YIseas qor
T 1 sPejued uawdapaag qor
43 v sewnsay
ais  Arenugay Aoy
SIHAIDS FUQ-UD-IUD

e p B Ly
9IE az 962 el
ss £ 5 [[CLTTL
St 4 |14 BLIAXIBL
€9 4 65 Japjus
iy [4 6E uosuyar
iz T 1 ¢4 Jawny
34 s 8E HMwWeH
Ly E 44 Aep)

®oL Aerugay o)

JUHU|j0IU3 FARIY ETAA

33 BVE 91t
OET SL 95
00t S5 St
811 S5 £9
e £E 114
35 EE [44
88 Sk £b
66 Z5 Ly

leloL  dn-moyiod anay
umopyeasg projase)

PIOZ '0€ UR( - EX0Z ‘T AT = SIIYAIIE SAISUII) YIM

[e30L
(12uied
LT TET
Japs
uosuyof
Jawny
Plwey
Aed

v
[4
£
v
L
T

uopeipaway “Lwudy asem ‘poddng ‘uwpy

Y0

3peJy j1ewsy

FIUEIS|ISSY |€|30S pue e YieaH
SIMAIDS [EIUYIYL SPNUBPS JeunIssajold
guunpejnueyy

el 315N J23Je) puelwag-u|
15313)U| Jeaue)
0 0 0 0 0 Mmay
T 0 0 0o t o2
waidPay dyNs
1% 1] T § S man
101 T 0z bE 9 (s ]
WO MO MASINPY
o 0 0o 9 0 maj
o 0 o o o o2
PajoJua-a)) yy1
T 0 o 1T 0 MIN
:[4 [4 ¢ ¢ o2 (0]
SIBpURYO
T 0 T 0 0O MIN
6 0 T 5§ £ 02
S19/
jBloy B0 4 O V¥

SN3XJ1d-IINOIO-NOSHIAANY

MNITHHOM
SHAHO/MN OS

WAYOIUT VIV I8 13%IRS OO

T0Z/£1/€0 :210Q VO|sARY ISET
¥10Z/82/20 :y#nosy) eleg

21



912z (LT}
] {pansus-03) eprsg
] 9IN-LWD
B uIop paedosg
BT ey
[CETE: T

[Bupisien pal pue ruonedno) pIaY ETAD TN0S Bujpuny

] 1 LLUTTRE

oL 111 BIURITY [FI05 PUR T Yi{eeY

1 14 SRAUNG |EHUYDI, “IHRUBIS *|RUCITEIOI]

3 ot Buumagnuey

£1 L “$3A5 UOREIPAURY “UuBY JisEp “Loddng upwpy

6E 143 Jurim 39

[ERUIPILY PIRY ET,hd Ty et [Tt
2338013 AG Bujures | peoedng jeaoy

LET 64 [E0L

ir SE 032)[0]) JEINUYIBL ALHIOT-HL

o a wswadeuryy 10lcud I5d

z 1} BT |EHUYIB L JUOIPAIY

T H WSNLCO[RAI(] JBAIT] §0 (D04 TUWEY

1 a 3o |eaya9] uneyjes-lingaturin

1 o 5 = 19ua)) Bujwes] Jendwio?) SUDIIOH May

o T EIQUINGOT - SLUSY| [EHUYSL LLI

i L33 #B3[[0) |R3UY DL, 8||AUGRID

o 1 *dapoy Jopun( 15a0y

1 z RumedL sendway eujjouey

1 0 qE Ly

£ T GRS YN Y 0 SUBYH - LIEINEY Nhfny

ot L USREINRZ Jnpy S8U0I() - LLEINR YnEY

ES 1t UOSIIPUY § PUR { °E SIS - VORRINP] Yhpy

9 5 2 BUE T 1303K] - UDREINRT Unp

ML PAZY ET Ad  Sopapea) o) Apuapng ey

*FADY Ag Buujes] (euopednng

Y2002 JA40T YI0A f $HIOUNLNT SN-MOYC] VO PASDG SOMIS WO PRIUNDE puy i saguni Sl

98 EB
S8 [33
%0 AlA jnaL

S30)RS MO 104

POPIACL $BO|ALDG
sy paun sspetl] JUBWAGHIWZ P33

£1 1
19101 QLA

Aderugay

2zmos Suipuny

DIN-LMT
siayiop peleojsiq
HOpY

EfAd o paysiuyf 3nq 2TAd 18 payIc)s 201003 310y 4onba saAcdLad,

SDEHUOY LD IV (E301

[4 1313 13 ABASALED BIOY
[+] [1] [4 SIARUOT JLALMTD IR0
4 g Lol lcle] (01} amep ouBug 50
1 ucag {T) "2y Jupmaeynueyy adisys
t SuAY3gd {1) Bupise) a1Q |epedury *s3)sMpu| WO
T seuoag {1l kg
14 uosuapuy {1) 271 ‘sjenaiew aysodwoed Bunuod suamg
1 ssuoag (1) > i piow
1 susyad (Thyinos pow wr
T sucIg 1) Suoiowos s1es0di0% 5 0Ma)
|NJSTRINSUN  $3BING syalnig-u| Auedwo] jo uopeao) s Asedwiay
sjsdouds Bupres) 110
[ 4 4 Bupiel) qof-syi-u0
1] & |euanednaag
E £ a9
|eheL dLA ), Aserugay

sanaeg Bupuses] Joj papuaLIwIaY

¥T0Z '0F 3Unf - ET0Z ‘T A 5 533415 MO|[04 put sadjasag JULRIL VIM

SNINIId-TINDIO-NOSHIANY

ANITHHOM

1 #3325 aOT ONY
SUIADTAWII INIDNINE

SAHO/M OS

vLOZ/L1/EQ [areq uojsphay Ise)
$10Z/82/20 yInouy) ereg

22



SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCUNEE-PICK

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
Workforce Skills and ?ducation Commitiee Application

Applicant Name: |§5“51 i «g'\u_mnkf’f ; ,SPHR
i |4D7" Pelzet H

Applicant Address: |
Easley, SC 12642

o
Education: _ B8+ Mader of froman Respruces - (Iniv. of SC
Business/Organization: _[) anfoss )( L mattd

Job Title: Dicectnr, }H?
County of Residence: G PEEnV) ﬂl’
Phone: _ So4- (44 - ?033 Fax: g - {044 320}

Celt Phone: _§t4~ S0K- {4l | E-mail; M@_&m@}m

Describe applicant expertise as it relates to/workforce development (inciuding industry standards,

hiring practices, and both occupational skills and soft skills).
4 Eig Ej ﬁg iﬁﬁé ;\ ﬁ EEE;‘%
Pic 1 v

{_'L:‘ﬁ!f in hlb!kﬁ!;[ﬁ Egghgss li i . A
Member, Boarct of Pirectors - Bradater Middle Celleqe Choster High Schoe{

mmmnm
Signature Date

23



SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-QCONEE-P!

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
Waorkforee Skifls and Education Commitiee Application

Applicant Name: Wayne Parks Frady, ED.D, GCDF

Agplicant Address: 430 East North 5th 5t

Seneca, 5C 29678

Education: ED.D, Career and Technical Education-Clemson University

Business/Organization: School District of Oconee County - Hamilton Career Center

Coordinator of Business and Industry

Job Title:

County of Residence: Oconee County

Phone: R64-886-4425 Fax 864-886-4426

Cell Phone: 864-723-0867 E-mail- wpfrady@oconee.k12.sc.us.

L 1
Describe applicant experiise as 1t relates to workforce development {including industry standards,

hiring practices, and both occupational skills and soft skills).

Signature Date




SC WORKS | 5t e
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Business Partnerships Committee Report

Meeting date: 03/05/2014
Presented April 2, 2014 - Board Meeting

Business Engagement Plan/Employer Services Metrics

The committee was given an update on the Business Engagement Plan, which is required by the state. A
specific due date had not been received as of our meeting date, however we were given a copy of the
“minimum elements” that must be included in the plan. A draft of the plan should be presented to the
committee at our May meeting. The committee also reviewed the first set of Employer Services Metrics
as set by DEW. WorkLink increased in most categories, but there has been no indication thus far as to
how the metrics were arrived at by DEW. We have asked for clarification but have not yet received a

reply.
On-the-lob Training Coordination

The committee reviewed a report showing the OJT contracts currently in place. Obligated funds were
up from 38% to 51%, with 18 contracts having been written to date. The increase is due in part to the
fact that the OJT program was presented at the local SHRM meetings, sparking new employer interest
and leading to new contracts being written. The committee requested that information be made
available at the next meeting regarding county split and retention rates of companies.

Work Ready Communities Initiative

The Work Ready Communities Initiative website was accessed for Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens
counties. It was noted that there had been some computer issues with the ACT system, but that seems
to have been resolved. Since some of the numbers don't seem to be quite accurate, all three counties
economic development staff will reach out to the schools and Adult Ed centers to see how many tests
have been administered, as well as how many people took the test and did not score high enough to
receive a certificate. Overall, all three of our counties seem to be making great progress in their efforts.

Rapid Response Incumbent Worker Training Grants

The committee received an update on the RRIWT grants. The grant for Kroeger Marine Construction in
Seneca was approved by the State, but as of our meeting date, a decision had not been made on the
grant for Roylco in Anderson (this grant has since been approved). The grants for Technology Solutions
and Palmetto Plating are still in ongoing however the grant for Palmetto Plating will end on 04/30/2014.
As committee education information, an overview was given of the entire RRIWT grant process.

Hiring Events/|ob Fairs

The committee received updates on the confirmed employers for the 2014 WorkLink Job Fair, as well as
an update on the February monthly hiring event which was held at the TCTC Anderson Campus. We were
also informed that there will be an Upstate Veterans Job Fair on May 23, at the National Guard Armory in
Anderson. This will be for Veterans and their spouses only.

25



51503 AI1oe] B6 PUZ 091°5Cs =502 AMoed nb st zL6'ces - (1)

SS6'VOT  1%RY 1€0°9LE  [%69 LYPI'LSS TO1'TSE TEP'LLl 011°601 THP'LI ¥TT 96 vRE'LTI 110°vLT asHoH-U] [BI0L
LT |%LY 6F6'L6 %Ll LE1'501 £260F1 OEY' 0T 150°9¢ SLBS1 I18€°L1 6L8°¢1 051 (%) 1004 1507 13urpu}
90T %L £EE'E %65 R€6'T 000°S S9T'E 898 498 asuadxg dupsay 90J
g 2L £LE'L 2,001 000°S 000's 005 0051 000°E ysuanng
666'c %L9 L00'8 %4SL 110°6 01071 005'1 009'1 £61°T 009°1 Lil's {Avo aim) woddngpmay 11
1¥L1 %L9 199'1 %0¢ 6SL 005'T 0£8 SL8 ; SEs 18D VIM - 52D T WBY
2 %001 909 001 909 909 90T 002 00 IO HUITHOM - WIY
9680 |%0 - %S Pl 000'ZC - 000'11 000’11 sasuadiy 1waAg Jumy / ned qof
9zs'ol %L9 £EEEN %l bLb'e 000'0T 00s'9 000°S 005'8 dunues),
(44 %L9 00zT'T °%E6 9L0°t 00E'S 001°1 SLO°1 szl 5324 Joid 7 ‘sanQ ‘sdmsIaquispy
St %L9 0TL't %IE CBS'E 080" 09¢'C 09¢'C 09£'T 539 [BA2UaY 7y Tunsol NS g
- %2001 Tl %2001 Zl Tl 1 3 9 (101327 3annasxg) awoydjp])

- 2,001 9% %001 29b 80k 951 951 951 a7 uoydRg
A %001 #19°1 5001 FTER 0zl [T 0bS oFs adop woydsRY,
£59°1 %L9 199°E %0L LvR'E 00S'S £E8'1 £E8'1 te8’l dunuug
081 %l9 RT3 %F9 0zE 00§ 091 oLl 0Ll 23msog
£9T %L9 £l %99 L0S 0LL 052 09T 092 qer] may - ouRnsu|
9L %L9 L21 %09 vl 061 09 59 59 JWJ oy - asuwmnsuj
860'¢ %L9 or0's %L9 90' 09s°L 0Ts'T 0T8T 0zs'T UO, - axutnsuy
oIt %L9 ol %0 : 01 0L oL oL Sumnsuo)
7968 %001 SLE'S %E8 £IR'T SLE'E STl sZI’l sTl'l 3181 meq [SWH
[ %L9 £99 %L6 ti6 000°1 0£E SEE SEE J|qeuinsuo-uoN - sajding
ILL “%L9 005°1 2499 6Lb'l 0sTT 0sL 73 0sL ajqeununsuoy) - satjddng
TIP'T %L9 199'] %b 88 00S°T 000'T 0sz 052 PIBOE/AANIMWO]) - [aAR1],
oL %L9 199'S %T1 090°1 005°8 000°E 00sT 000'c s3unaap/sRouaiag0J/utiel L, - |3ATL,
(££1'58) %6t (ZEI'Rs)  [%48T (D) [{ZLe'cT) (sor'81LD - & & (zEr'se) & {£L9'TR) SaNIIAB ] 0] MIADS Wy Juaiieg
¥85'T8 |%l9 06S'891  [%L9 10£°0L1 $88°ZST TR'el LED'T 10891 6¥0°'8S LL9'1T 668'0F1 5150 ANjiag4 SANYBIES %3 SN sjiopm IS
TEP'6E  [%l9 1Sr'se o9 00T69 TE9'801 08¢°S1 96£'61 1S6°11 059'CI #56°11 10T°LE aduuy
00E'TTl  [%L9 1ITELT %59 9I5'LTT 918'6YE #1988 970'29 L6L'LE £RE 1P 908'LE 091'TT1 B
asugjeg | papuadxy | papuadzg | papuadxy 934 -alA | [mel nex Wnox | MAUMWpY (Ag weidolg [ ynpy nnpy sasuadry asn0H-u]

o, JBon) jeon o/, [en3oY upnupy wuadosd ujwpy wvagolg

01'TS8 P kAl 011°601 19P°LI1 ¥2C'96 PBR'LTI 110'vLT suopiui|qQ J3Ye AaNUIAIY (W0,

LLT'696'T [%6F LOL'PRE'1 [%6E REL'ELT' 1 | SLO'EPTE 6L8°0E 690°TS1'T | 80T LS 80L°T9% 675°6F 789°005'1 s|aunuo] ydnony | -sseq (@101
§T6°698 124D - 20 - $26 598 6L8°0€ orl'cle 80Z'LS TI9'TEL 625 6% LSS'E61 spui paipudisapup)
0£1°TLE  1%L9 £56'65S  |%95 66L°L9V 6C6'6E8 : 616'6€8 - - & - prok - Ao 7§ SIUSH
686°001  [%L9 L6E'EST %95 £o1°621 960°05C g ; - 9600k - & s M0 - A0JINT S[HUAH
EECOED  |%L% LIVILE  [%ES T68°9L9 STI'LOE'L & - & - - STILOE T NPV - A0J0l 77 s|uay
SUOHUINqQ |

LLI'S60'Y TI< BS] 6LI19T'T | 6P9°FLI 1£6°85S CIF'L91 £69PLLT

ST LIS | $91°69 £98°85+ SLT'TH rhT 881 SE1°v8 125759 TaAoiie) Tl Ad

PUET/1 310A |fEwg unuos) 3axg Aq pasaididy,, (0z'111) [T ++(%5 | ) SPUTY Jo J3jsumi),
- S & - {08F°65T) - 0BF'6ST {(245€) Spuny J0 JaJEUBL],

1L6°'LYST 95168 915708 PLEZR PLEIPL SLT'CE 98 6L (10-€1-VIN) suopsaoiy £1,Ad

Ruuieg | papwedxg | papuadry | papuadiy 494 -0LA 1810 oA yinog =Md Ma npy Hnpy 14 AT QDS W0 PIARIAL JOU SPUNY,

% 180D 120y % 180DV ujwpy wesdoay ujupy wmesdosg ujpy wesdosg

IVRINITH - STINIC MIURUIE CIAZ 3600 L s lto 5. worTe s

26



I ] 12X parsod Jo0 UNOWE yampy 51503 A8 1B puz Q91°SCS *S1502 AIang S| 7L6'TES - (1))
PRS'EOZ  [%abl, THILO  [%A0L | RISB9 | cor'iss el 011601 ITbLI1 vZT 96 ¥88°LTI Hno'vic | ASNOH-U] MO
9L b |%aSL TOl0I1  [%ct LP1'501 £T6'9F1 0Er 0T 1S0°0C SLESI 1R€ L1 6LE S1 LOE'IS (%) 1904 150 13041pu]

LKl [%aSL 0sLE %lL | 0ES'E 000's $9T°E RO8 L98 ssuadxg Sunaap 0OJ

| - %St 24001 000's 000°s 008 005’1 000t Yaoanng

99LT  [%esL |l rr'e 010°Z1 0051 009°1 £6l'T 009°1 L0 {(Aluo gim) woddngpuipy L1
009'1 %St 2.9¢ 006 0052 08 se8 SER 183 VIM - SBD % WY

R Y 2001 509 909 90z 00z 00T 20U) O W THOM - WY
[T AT sl 1%I¢ ¥5L'9 000°TT : 00011 00011 sasuadxy uaag SuLry /a4 qof

SO [%SL 00°s1 1961 9PR'E 000'ec 0059 000's 005'8 durues ),
t1 %SL [ 26001 98T'c 00E'E 0011 SLO'l STl saaq Joud 7 “sang “sdisiaquiay
ssi'g %SL Toig's 7555 ST6'E 080'L 09E'T 09€'T 09£'C 533 [UMAUAY 7 JUNSOH ANS (oM

3 %001 1 %6001 Tl 1 1 3 9 (1013311 aannaaxg) suoyd|p)
2 ~ [*e001 89% 2001 89t 89% 051 [H] 951 a1 auoyda],

T %00l RI9'T %001 RI9'1 029'1 oFS ovs oFs a0 uoydjag

05Tl 18a5L sy %Ll 0sT'? 005°S £E8°'1 £LR'l vig'l ilunuug

181 %aSL 313 %0L 6PE 008 091 0Ll 0Ll admsoq
00T %SL 8L5 bl 0Ls 0LL 0stT 092 09z Q81 oy - asueinsu)

9 YaSL | gkl %al9 %1 061 09 59 €9 WD oy - 2URIMSY|
TSRl %aSL 1 029 %L R0L'S 095'L 0TS'T 0T5'c 0zs'c WO, - 2aumnsu)|

01T %SL | BS1 %0 - 0Ic 0L 0L 0L dunjnsuo)

795 a001 SLE'E %ER £IR'T SLE'C szrl STI'l sTl'l sadrey) med 1SWA
9 %5L 0SL %Lt vLb 000°1 0£E SEE §EE quuimnsIo)-toN - saijddng|
90L %SL 8R9°1 %369 [ 05ET (i 0sL oSt ajqeuinsuo)) - saipddng

BIT’1 %SL CLR1 %18 18¢°1 005'T 000'c 052 0scT RIBOHAMNIWWIOY - [PARIL
S5R'9 %Sl SLE'9 %561 Svo'l 005'3 000°€ 005'C 000'c SUNPAWN/SNAJUD/AUIIRIY, - IARI]
(€€1's8) %6t (Tel'es) %8¢ (1) {(TLe'Te) _ |(s01'g1D) g g - (Zer'se) S (£L9°C8) SANITS J0J MAADS Wy Wawleg
PIEL9  [%eSL P99'6R1  |%EL 125681 S8'TST TIR'E1 LEY 10891 6¥0'8S LLYIZ 668°0b1 150 Auj1at] SAE[ANRG 7P SIALID SHUOM IS
R9L'0E [%S$L PLPI8 %l VOR'LL TE9°801 08¥°s1 96£°61 611 05971 vs6°11 107 LE adug
60E'S6  [YSL TOET9T  |%EL LOS'PST 918°6FE 'Sk 92079 LoL'LE £RE°1Y 90R'LE 091'ZTl SauT|Eg
auejeg | papudadxy | papuadyyg | papuadiy HVIN -dLA 12101 im0z nox Ad uupy A weidosg Hnnpy Inpy Sastoax g osSnof|-uj

| % [P0 L] % ey unwpy weadozg ujupy weadosf
: i !

N | | T01'TSR TEFLT 011601 L ¥TC 96 PRRLTI TI0'LE suopuiiqQ 13y anuaaay Mo
LET'696°1 [%abb LOLPRS'T |%6E R6LELT'T | GLOEPTE 6L8 0L 690°TSUT_ | R0C LS ROL'TOF 6T5 6L 789°005'1 se0u0) yInany | -5sig (@0,
STH'S9R %l - %0 =0 56 598 6LR 0L oFiTIt 80T LS TI9TtC 6T5°6E LSSE61 spun paleudisapun)
O£1°TLE [%l9 £56'655  |%a9% 66L°L9b 616658 . 676°6£8 5 - - & Yo - K039 3§ s|uaH
6%6'001 (%9 L6E'EST  |%9S LOT6T1 960"0ET & : S 960'0£Z & & =+ M - A0 siuay
EEC0E9  [%L9 LIFILR  |%cS 768'9L9 STILOET 3 & - : - STI'LOET +<II0PY - K0D3W 9 S|uaH

I SUONESHYO

| rlour anp sunypuadey yaaew Wy LLI'S60'Y 11881 6L1'19Z°T | 6k9'PLI 7£6'855 E1F°L91 £69'PLLT
1 [ | 90T LrS'| S9I'e9 £98°35y SLT'TH ¥ 881 SEI'bR 12559 1an0kue) Tl Ad
PI/EC/T A0A [lBWT Wwo] 23xg 4q paaaiddy, , (90z'11D) Tl «+(%5 1) SpUnJ Jo Jajsuni,
- | _ - s - - (08t'65T) - 08V°65¢T (%45€) spuny Jo Jajsuna
! | IL6°LPS'T 991°68 91£°708 PLETR PLEIPL SLT'E8 98H"6rL (L0-€1-VAN) suope3olly £1,Ad
ey | papuadxy | papuadig | papuadig A34-q1lA | oL qimox yinox G md NPy npy 14 T AIS WIeLJ PIARYLL JOU SPUA Y,
%a [80D) (80D Yo (BONY ujupy wesiolg uupy weadosg unupy wradoag

27



WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

Indirect Rate Analysis
Indirect Salaries % Rate
July 7,607.00  10,792.00  70.49%
August 15,012.00  40,151.00  37.39% 3 pay periods
September  12,496.,00  26,946.00  46.37%
October 13,786.00 27,093.00 50.88%

November 11,802,060 27,134.00 43.50%
December 13,031.00  27,133.00 48.03%

January 18,819.00 40,701.00 46.24% 3 pay periods
February 12,594.00  27,566.00 45.69%
March 0.00%
April 0.00%
May 0.00%
June 0.00%

105,147.00 227,516.00  46.22%
Budget 146,923.00 349,816.00
% Spent 71.57% 65.04%

28



WorkLink Program Year 20131Financial Sltatus

13INCO l} - Incentive Grant

Program
Revenue
b 5.453
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Qutreach $ 5,453 - 0% - 0.00%! $ 5,453
Grant Period: 3/17/14-6/30/15




WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

12RRIWT2S5 - Rapid Response Grant _

Program
Revenue
5 40,400
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Palmetto Plating Company, Inc $ 40,400 40,400 100% 14,155 35.04%|5 26,245

Grant Period: 6/20/13-4/30/14

‘WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

13RRIWTOS - Rapid Response Grant

Program
Revenue
$ 40,068
Program Total Total % Actual Actual % | Balance
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Unspent
Technology Solutions of SC, Inc $ 40,068 40,068 100% 11,978 20.89%| % 28,090

Grant Period: 10/01/13-09/01/14

.WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

13RRIWTI13 - Rapid Response Grant

_ _————

Program
Revenue
3 47,500
Program Total Total % Actual Actual % Balance
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Unspent
Kroeger Marine Construction $ 47,500 47,500 100% - 0.00%|$ 47,500
Grant Period: 2/27/14-2/27/15

WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

13RRIWT15 - Rapid Response Grant

Program
Revenue
5 56,275
Program Total Total % Actual Actual % | Balance
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Unspent
Roylco, Inc 5 56,275 56,275 100% - 0.00%|$ 56,275
Grant Period: 3/12/14-4/30/15




WorkLmk Program Year 2013 Financial Status

13DWTOI - Dislocated Worker Training National Emergency Grant (DWT NEG)

Program
Revenue
$ 55,357
Program Total | Total % Actual Actual % a
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended |  Balance
Salaries, Fringe & Indirect (WIB) $ 2,624 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 2,624
Henkels & McCoy 52,733 52,733 100% - 0.00% 52,733
Total In-House $ 55,357 $ 52,733 95% - 0.00%|% 55,357
Grant Period: 8/8/13-6/30/15
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
13D395H1 - Dislocated Worker Training National Emergency Grant (DWT NEG)
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Indirect Cost b 4,029 - 0% - 0.00%| § 4,029
Audit Fee 351 - 0% - 0.00%( 351
Profit 2,303 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 2,303
[nstructional Training 29,250 - 0% - 0.00%|$ 29,250
QJT 16,300 - 0% - 0.00%|% 16,800
Total In-House $ 52,733 b - 0% - 0.00%|% 52,733

Grant Period: 8/8/13-6/30/15

n




WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

JA-24960-13-60-A-45 : Make It In America Grant (MiiA Grant)

Program
Revenue
$ 1,299,610
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended Balance
Salaries, Fringe & Indirect (WIB) $ 60,673 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 60,673
Indirect (WIB) 25,483 - 0% - 0.00% 25,483
Tri-County Technical College 434,481 | * 434,481 100% 15,990 3.68% 418,491
Greenville Technical College 434,481 | * 434,481 100% 25,680 5.91% 408,801
Northeastern Technical College 344,492 | * 344,492 100% - 0.00% 344,492
Total In-House $ 1299610 $ 1,213,454 93%| $ 41,670 3.21%| $ 1,257,940
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 *See budgets below for yearly breakdown
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
13M295T1 - Tri-County Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended Balance
Marketing 3 5,000 990 20% 990 19.80%| $ 4,010
Recruitment & Assessment 5,000 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 5,000
Training 146,790 15,000 10% 15,000 10.22%( § 131,790
Job Placement 35,000 - 0% - 0.00%] $ 35,000
Total In-House $ 191,790 | **| $ 15,990 8%| § 15,990 B.34%|$ 175,800
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year 1 Budget
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
13M295G1 - Greenville Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Oblipated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Marketing $ 15,000 - 0% - 0.00%| § 15,000
Recruitment & Assessment 15,000 - 0% - 0.00%] $ 15,000
Training 126,790 25,680 20% 25,680 2025%|% 101,110
Job Placement 35,000 - 0% - 0.00%|3$ 35000
Total In-House $ 191,790 | **|$§ 25,680 13%| § 25,680 13.39%| 3 166,110
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year 1 Budget
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
13M295N1 - Northeastern Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Marketing $ 5,000 - %% - 0.00%] § 5,000
Recruitment & Assessment 7.200 - % - 0.00%| § 7,200
Training 75,200 - 0% - 0.00%|$ 75200
Jab Placement 14,400 - 0% - 0.00%I| § 14,400
Total In-House 3 101,800 | **| $ - 0% $ - 0.00%| § 101,800
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year 1 Budget




- “FIRIRI00 S{] JOPUS YL 1T 20 "ALBLITND ‘Apiuma pird Buaq U aR0p ey aakopdusg (1))
o= SIVI0L
WODOS  RAZU6 T SINUS S LORWEL 8 KPLSP BE'SE S GOTTL % 005 S USIN) £ GMT 8 EONZ S ISET S CZTZ f NCROS OUMES % MOIPE € BANG 8 UALME £ COF § TECR 8 ZWOL 8 leswl 8 Mg R
TUNreZe secss WOZ9 MFL ReTer Chia 1] W Ll esaz 0 wmer wenl ST %rats  siTer (1] ™3 vt T3] wis ("7 Tra'sa sr T faare [ETET
%007 B2 - aro *OO0 K5 - . . - . - s’y %000 weEE - o - e ¥ 2 "' L wy
2§ S0t L I ] AT BOTS ssu'y i loszy) LT LT LEEE ool %ty ure'st 005 e oel'r it wo'e [, 14 £50°L8 ur [3mid) wo 4 Durrws)
WOd/e] F3pAIG | TR HOLLOURN 0L L
WOHEZ  LLEEY € OPIER S IGEDS € WASOS WMLT ¢ ISCF 3 LK 8 S ESE % B % BXE § O 1 NSV RS 1 G0 3 O s 1 S8 S OCF $ L 8 wos § moang
T Ty d T " Y T - : s . 373 "000 ST T C g : - ST " winmry Lutasy |
RFLEr SIS sa'r =108 %l £zy il 43 N3 £ *E Los wor [ RERX  Lrs €z0t ni L] I =z m5E rE T ST O UOAN)
%000 OB . [ FAYY %000  SSL} . - = = 2 [T 81 %003 SH8A 5 - . - '] sra8 TE hanins 2]
WAZBZ  WeZ F9L0L  ¥SL9E WAGED BOGT 505 224 L1 s ] o EISS WRITEZ WA [ 41 BEL sy =T L WIE LL] uamodumiy
1900 sxateg sagioddn gl
MACWY JO'WE ORI LISEE S %IOCE WSS L 0UOTr f POL'r f USeOL S BSED T BMS S PIET % POG'EL S WIVOP CYOMRE § OCH'G02 B LSLY? f i9NOF § LISIC € SOYEL % ST f CINEEe § AoRE TR
Winesic  wZare WSEL  mece %00 ooFFL - . : - - - TOYYl | WeCZC  YZOBY [T Tors - e W e DOZRL [ Eiuil qo afu0
NOUCY  MerEEE rO¥IS  §LANZZ WEPES BRISE S Lo [1]3 L] : s wever ZLuLl neTL e’ T's s's v ore 184 1902 mpEnoANGY
w0009 Sl L TR %ouoQh o 0525 - 52¥2 -4 %91 \r  DOSLY ostTh b - . 213 ] DSLEZ sdotmney, 3 sy QRO
L 14 Baan ) pEYELY Y|
S%IrTd  0807L Hurm I %irES €952 ez L Uerol)  oiv's . "'t ek ®I¥ (2 LISV HETL o'tk Fiig ]} - T 43 g [174] wSe 2@ 51 (gI0wepeddn NS 3 Wpy oan
LT I 71 o 005 Were @ 5% - o - ] . 851 %00 OiZW LY S - . n - ste'e nt Aoy
WODE  ROTL ™o W5 WO LE EONZ a2 [TH] [T : SZ'E %RPVZ  €EOTEL b4 ] 211 o " 2y 4 13 L] S08] WETY Mpa0es
NO0ZE  WATL 2% TR 14 WTE 24 (LR ney - £ 2y %rzee au'vl 9058 Hri "ne't ise s =454 F& [#wo0q ped} 03 Adkdng muoipnm)
131 ] 9ral ZEN 4 [+ =) ]} woL9L oW orr L8 - o'z L 1]¥) BGZrL 280'} T [~ (1] 17} [+ + 4% (X3 AepdhS i)
903 Bupsus |
WHOTF GOTE  f SONEFS GOMUS  f NALHY TIEW S 8850 § v f (oMW § BOCZ f TM'E £ IM'E & LiBWL & WNOSY JOPUF f MOCUC § BZLT S 0N % CMCE § NS S MEI % a7 8 tsoang
WFYE  fmet TS WL 195 D 1] To . % oF [T} WIC¥W XK€ 000t W = - " ° Ky 1 whiey
wooor - ox9 009 %00 0ol ] (sra} - = 518 %0000L - 8] - i - : 5509 we HART] BAMPS
NLBG  Zory YL ROl LT T o' - 1204} 173 SuU 4 XLOBS  GSOF £0'e o o' . LI 1Bk “ AT RITURD YOS
wiZey LE¥Z KT foa'y %oy v > 74 tezs} {ain) s o . 73 %109 OLOZ [-Ti: ¥ ] [44) siv ore's - . [ i seieg s B YRS
NTWr Sl [ITX T - ¥ KibSr €292 oz (3 [gs6'1) rer [Tt o "y %LHF 25161 156784 uo's "e's e W' ”u't [L19'F4 Ll piei) Y
%059 SCLT 0S89 Se9CE WO 085 €0t £ zm) e [ Y] ot 091 %0 ST L08°G 113 ] (1] s "0 mos Ll SRV EASULT
%L ZC 6L L98'E 4] RIIT €2 il ] L8 18- ris [1] B om's "I WG riZE [ s (13-4} or oozl e ooy Bugald
%00 0RLT - o'z 6OO Wik - - - - rr %00 MWET - - - z - Lo T Oumnapy
WSEE  S0a0s L ¥8 ] L FIN o 1) [0 4] ™ 11 & o0e %ol GIGE el res so2 = 4] i1y £ SemrkinG QuEIRIND RS
w33 Bupuisds|
KELHS SR § IGSDOVE SAUTYS  © NSNS 2CRC 5 METS S W'D S BOL'¥SH S EINEL $ SOBIL S ZINPL § NICUS § NeSIS ISUMIZ § MBECE 8§ SHSSE S WIS $ MEST  $ CZOZF & MYEE 5 meriEd & reogng
T o=@ smr wisin sxaz C g g WO TAIE W23 o e D Wi o CIYT g WL seis oL weoeq T
%229 vOL P [LY- T FFLY: 2 %rh L9 EAYIZ mBTF FEEF eec'ee) s’ 'y 41778 HESg %k w  Hesh TR 18 tut'st ' Fi ) ;e Mue e 1a), Loy
czzIn T BAORZ BLZISTLL YLLIGZNL  JsSpng L2t ot BNOEZL  BTLSINL  PLALEZOL  Wpng I Y
.M. ..n..ru 1 SIumeg (TR L -.-.-...H-w Velpng ime)  Jusdgy, saumrg a-"IJ.Wm L 7] ..«.n.__vnﬂ-..( usp EL ] oM uadgy sy u.!_qﬂnuu Aeenugey :«.o-h-_.aﬂ-..c_ ARTMST  JOQUEDN] JRRUSADN L]
TvioL MIa Tinav AW RN
OLA sunypusdrd pmoy s plong E
LHSGE0EL'ZLHSEEVE L lUBlS) pieog JUGUNSaAL] S2UIOINIOM HUINIOMN

33



Adult/ DW -Total

IR P‘fﬂml.ﬂufqef..' E¥E3 ity | Y 13 Vouchars: |1 PY 13 Vaughere: | 1 0% £3 Obligations: k Remaicisiita [,y Fese 0
oBligation | || Sisbicsed that . | ([Budget minus alt .| s Obtigateed. | OB iigations |

|sau:ia1soo suzssmzu 53353755 g_ szsa.grq._:_n | 818981977 | §11186235 |  $B455780 |  §15038058 | 34434463 szstszsol
Adult
1PYTY Pvii'nr‘h ["'-’ FY13 00§ P¥13 ITA Budgat [ o P 1300 L P 12 Voachars (8 PY 13 Vouchérs 1 1213 Obligations: § Romaliting o (70 B4 5
[Busget | | Budgats i} ' Doobligations §§ 1 4l meiudng B0 | Vauchacs . Bisbursed thati| | Disbursedthat | | (Budgot minus aif - ¢ be Obligatedt | O Ngations
|szsasssuo 5259,556 10 $4575108  $223.80502 $15018566 | $87.34033 |  §$7184533 | $13846469 | 53485998 | szamsu
ow

BY13A | PY1a
lBudgets Ff.?ei':bllga:rons

$4465000 | $7390182 | $37,0%647 |

DW - NEG

ERYI3 A Budget [8 RY 350 1 EX.E3 Vouchors: | I PY.13 Vouchars 8 PY.13 Obfigations 1| Rumarn to P‘ﬁi-f :
| including Vouchers | Bishursedithat Dlshugsedtlm‘l Favent | (Budqetmi’nusuil b Ghlfm:mfl abtlvations

1\ eabligatinns Disbursed. | orePaid cloared L0 § livouchors madal & | ool ey
$35,165 35 $30.734.11 $2452202 | S?Z,Tg,*i_z__ B $13.91589 594545:5 | 5244800

Remat’nlngto[ Ee1s |
be Ohligatad Fublfqadons

| $0.00

1 = s o -

prﬂt I ;Yta rrt: Dm!?;?’ms Ircluding [\Vouchars § Bishursed that | Distursed that haven't & (Budget minus all
a__:(.)gn ) _.udgu_ . lg_: . Deobligations PDibursed | L0 VorePaid L clearad |0 1§ vouctors madej

| $4B,050 00 | $16810.47 $1691047 | $650038 $0.00 650038 | $39.54982 $28,139.53

QJT - Total

\-F‘(ﬂlTABudgat. P13 88 L PY 13 Vauchers: JEY.13 Vauchers SEEEN PY.13 Ohligations i

[ARER FIPY3 Eontracts [ Y13 Vouchers [IPY13 Vouchars 'EPY 13 Vouchers iR PY 13 Obfigations i Budqut
Dechligations " || Including i i Bishursed 00§ Paid ‘filLthat have not | {Budget minus-al). Ul Rermaining
$3402784 | 32957556 | s475228 | 1389705 | $4530232

i Contracts

- = v K % b o 7 : 3
PY13 Contracts PY13 PY13 Contracis '8 F PY13 Vouchers' ! PY.13 Vouchers i PY13 Vouchars PY.13 Chligatians Buogel

Beobligations | inciuding =0 | DHsbursed © JPaid i¥ that have not { | (Budget minus all ' { Remaining.
$39.527.77 . ©s39s52 32 983 56 705, $7.838.45 4

TRREF T e e I FY 1305 e PY.13 Contracts S [ PY,13.Vauchers i PY13 Youchars EFY.13 Vouchers | 138MPY 13 Ghiigations I Budget
“lBudget ' f hemes 1l Deobligations | S inciuding 0 ES Distarsed T VST Pajd SER N that have not |1 {Budget minus ail Remainiig’
$14,400.00 . ske9rz | E 681 $2,638 52 892 $1,048.52

As of 3.23.14

34



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

1400 — WorkLink (Adult-Dislocated Worker)
Contract Budget Modification #3

-

L

Contractor: Henkels & McCoy, Inc.
Contract #'s: 13A995H1 & 13D995H1
Program: SC Works Operator (Adult & Dislocated Worker Services)

Submission Date: 3/21/2014
Region Manager: Kal Kunkel
Program Manager (s): Karen Craven, Dana Grant, & Matt Fields

Budget Modification Summary & Narrative

[ ——

| Budget Summary

| Henkels & McCoy, Inc. (SC Works Operator} is requesting a madification to our budget to decrease Adult
Transportation and Childcare and Increase Adult ITA College Tuition. At present we are underspent in
Transportation and Childcare for the Adult population as staff has done a good job of finding other options
for these supportive services through community pariners. These Supportive Service funds can be better
utilized in Training Services for our Adult participants.

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. is requesting to transfer $47,962 funds from the following line items into the Adult
ITA College Tuition Line ltem;

o $11,152 from Staff Salaries & Fringe

e $3,000 from the Staff Consumable Supplies Line ltem

¢ $94 from the Communications Line ltem (Percentage of the reduction of Staff Salaries)

o $75 from the Staff Computer Lease Line ltem {Percentage of the reduction of Staff Salaries)
« $5,280 from the Participant Supplies Line Item

¢ $6,370 from the WorkKeys Line ltem

e  $15,750 from the Adult Transportation Line ltem

s  $6,240 from the Adult Childcare Line ltem

The overall Budget Modification will enable Henkels & McCoy, Inc. to meet the needs of the Participants
currently enrolled for services and those yet to be enrolled between now and June 30, 2014,

Confidential Page 1 3/25/2014

35



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Staff Costs Narrative _

Reduce staff costs by $11,152 as a result of the loss of the PM Data-Fiscal Analyst position and the
additional costs approved to hire a hew Program Manager for Case Management as a resuit of contract
realignments with staff. The PM for Case management will be filled internally by Steve Riddle.

WorkLink SC Works Operator {H&M)

PY13
Staff Postions Staff PY13 Budget staff
PY13 Mod #2 PYt3

PY13 Budget
Mod 83

Amtof
Increase or
Decrease

%ofincrease
or Decrease

Removed to protect Salary information.

Sub-Total of Staff Costs

$ 43,0707 $ 42718289 | (8,894} -204%
Fringe Benefits Rate

Healh |rsurance HE%| 5 150656568 3503%|5 14086352 | § (832) -0.68%
FICA 765%|5 3335060 768%|5 32679495 (8a0) 2.04%
Stk UEC-SUI 305%|5 1330035 306%|S 1302008 |5 (271) -204%
FUT 044%| 5 §1051 0 14%| 5 59806 | § 12 -2 4%
SCWC 03%(5 148268 D3%|5 1452425 {30) 2 4% |
Public-General Lighity 305%|5 1330035 IBE%|S 13020085 (271 204%
Termporry Fees (U1 S 000%| § - 0.00%] 5 - |5 - 100 00%
Sub-Tokal Fringe: A078% §  212,709.45 $ 2045166 § {2,268) -1.06%|
TOTAL $ 649,786.62 | $ 63752464 % {11,152) AI2%

Confidential Page 2 3/25/2014

36




CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Operatmg Costs Narratlve

Reduce the following line items Ilst betow and transfer the funds to Adult ITA College Tuition.

Operating Costs

1.1 Facilly, Uliltes, Manfennace 5 - $ - |§ 0 00%
1.2 Slafi Consumrable Supplies § 1250600 5 800000 | 5 (3,000} -25 00%
1.3 Adverising Oulreach S 276008 ) 2760001 § 000%
1.4 Copy, Print § 1200000 S 1200000] 5 000%
1 § Conmmruncaions 5 1068496 § 1059046 | S (&) 0.88%
f 6 Staff Travel S 3189340 § 31893848 0 0.00%
17 Slaff ConBrences, Traming 5 480000 S 480000 | 5 0 00%
1.8 Staff Computer Leases 5 1813632 § 1806095 |5 (73) 042%
1.9 Postage § 513000 ] 513000 | § - 0 00%
Sub-Total Operating $ 9740512 $ 9423525(% {3,170) 3.25%

Tralnlng Costs Narrat;ve

| Decrease Participant Supphes by $5 280 and WorkKeys by $6,370 and increase the Adult ITA / Voucher
. Cost Line Item by $36,312.

Tralning

2 1 Perficipani Supplies S 1800000 § 12720008 {5,280) -29.33%
2.2 Participant Books § 2850000 § 2850000{8§ - 0 00%
2 3 Credential ExamFees {NRF, CN A GED, et) S 2150000 S 2150000} S . 0.00%
2.4 TABE Testing Malerials 5 - S - 18 - 0.00%
2.5 Tuition (Adult Educaton) § 10335200 $ 103236200 | $ - 0.00%
2 6 Tuition (Collega or Vocalional) 5 25981500 $ 30777697 |5 47,962 18.46%
2 8 On-the-Job Traning § 9360000 § 936000085 - 0.00%
210 Awarda / Events [ S 5 - S - 0 00%
2 12 WorkKeys § 1050000 5 413000 | § {6,370) -60 67%
Sub-Total Training $ 535277100 $ 57158897 | ¢ 36,212 6.78%

Supportlve Services Narratlve

Decrease Adult Transportation and Childcare Line Items by $15,750 and $6,240 for a total of $21,990.

Supportive Services

3.2 Trangporiation $ 3675000 $ 2100000|% {15,750) -42 8%
3.3 Chidcare § 1170000 $ 546000 (6,240) -53 33%
34 Training Suppor Malarials § 1000000 $ 1000000|S : 0 00%
3 6 Emergency Assislanca § 250000 5 250000]% 0 00%
Sub-Totel of Supportive Services § 6095000 $ 3896000 § (21,390} -35.08%
Confidential Page 3 3/25/2014

7



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Training & Profga_s_s_iqr_'lal Fees & Profit

No modification requested.

Indirect Cost & Fees !
Training Fes (Proft) §00%|5 67,02096| 500%|5 67120948 {0) 0.00%] |
Indired Cost 875%]5 11746164 ) B75%)5 117461648 0 0.00%
Audi Fee 070%}5 1021916 070%[5 1021916]S 0 0.00%
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 194,801.76 $ 194801.75|§ (0}
Indirect Costs J
No modification requested.
Indirect Cost & Feas
Training Fae (Profi) 800%|S 6712096 H00%|S5 6712084 |% (0} 0 00%
Indirect Cost 875%|9 11746564} B75%|5 117461645 0 0.00%
Audi Fea 070%|5 1021816 | 070%!S 102191618 0 0 00%
Sub-Total of indirect & Fees $ 19480176 $ 19480175 § (0)

2 i
APPROVAL(S) ;
Prepared By Mwﬂ %M‘z’(

Kalen J. Kiihkel, Region Manager

Confidential Page 4 3/25/2014

38



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce nvestment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy. Inc. Coniract # 13A995H1 & 13D995H1
Project Activity SC Works Operator Fund Source___ WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Mod# 3
Clients Served Clients Exited Active

Period Carryover New Cumulative Positive Negative Cumulative Clients
July-13 400 20 420 15 10 25 385
August-13 395 30 425 30 10 40 385
September-13 385 30 415 30 10 40 375
Oclober-13 375 20 395 15 5 20 375
November-13 375 20 395 15 5 20 375
December-13 375 10 385 20 5 25 360
January-14 360 30 390 20 5 25 365
Febnuary-14 365 30 385 20 5 25 370
March-14 370 30 400 30 10 40 360
April-14 360 30 330 20 5 25 365
May-14 385 30 395 30 10 40 355
June-14 355 30 385 30 10 40 345
PY12 Canyowers 400] 310
Naw PY13 WIA Enroliments 310}
Active Follow-up 359'
Total Served 1089}
Estimated PY13 Camyovers 345|
Active Clients equatl Cumulative Clients Sened minus Cumulative Clients Exited
Confidential Page 8 3/25/2014



Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y495H4
Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

AENHKELE & WFCOY Job Numbar 1403
1 ] e N e ] e
i
Budgetad Expenses l 140341000 | 14034100t | 940341002 | 1483-1H083 | 140043004 = 14031005  1403-H008 | 1303-11008 El:::“ ] Balanes % Spent
| |
om | Budgw | T8 | eas | 0mewr | waow | 10u8vae | 1759229 | 1230928 | tmram ] T
- e - - - - - [re—
u““l" - — e e i — e il e
" Satay Total_ VT | mwel e am|  mem|  ams]  aum|  20m gam| s  syaon
| Frings BensfltTotal _Aoeai  todsT|  mzes]  waar A, e | [ 5400 10014 | 53,082 54 00%
o F $30,679 341,283 33449, $nIN $a1.070 $32.298 12,70 $2T8 482 3172240, 0LB1%
Oparmting Costs ||
| Sufl Consumabla Supplea 17 0.000 78 | 109 . __ oY 433}
Adverising 13 0.000 4372 ) ol ses)  amm
P lea 14 4500 sl 08 12 1,088
Communications 1 10,748 L1k o nz vee 7,108
| ST 1 28500 004 1397 [RET! 1,130 o178
L Sufl TramngConfmences RE &.000 1.8 faBa} 1312
__ Compuie Leases Softmare | 12 11,380 LE] reh
LR I T 3,585 200 17 428 1.008 |
- LML |
L Subtotal 1 $7.708 152 $2.750 33,887
1 | | 1
129 | 8400 18| 142 | 157 8,743 245%
P L] 8000 | Ji | 119 210, 445 1855 536%
. - . . - . -
= gmmgm‘ﬁﬂm-pﬂqld_zl_ 4,850 4 % I ureR '-51"- | 3083 1323 m= 5.501 058 04 84%
TABE Tesling Malerials 24 2050 | | | ! 0 2080 Do0%
e - ' wh il d
Tuslion {Adult Education) 25 w758 be L1l (L 412 7201 2421 28.087 9801 75.00%
| Tution | Gabsge or | 20 24900 4 750 ™, FL 444, et 0.245 18.745 1o
| Work Expetiance 1 .78 785 1m 1481 3387 8530 np!|| 3uss) :mE 25,849 15411 2.94%
AvardvEvents 210 1.600 | ! | 0 1.000 000%
gaEyer 1 ' i i o4 SRR
| Sublotal $132.208, 3785 5401 51,081, $14,342 38,712 0290, 31328 $9348 87454 RUSCIN E
Swpspmer Bypporivs Barvicey Col i i i i
L__sm_-_fg_qucmnmpnmm-_d_s_q_ '____49,401" __zasy|  wwes| ] 178 w78 11gr 2051 19358 $1.70%
Tm lian 32 | 22300 LE] [ 3] 1328 | s | 2.008 _sqqgs;___pr_u‘_ i ul} _____ 10310] 12100  45.82%)
|__Chidars - e _4_.sou1_ o ey el 1 199 | mr 4,230 11.80%
Train Materisls s 2200 1 [ELN a7 138 33| 207 m 1458 1,742 4558%
1 T e e e ———— Pt e TR
Emergascy A g EEI 3,500 1 1 200 208 3702 5 04%
- - +
Sustorl | | SMdon  s2se2] 32408 34,057 58443 sateil w4308, SB728. $2.080 312470 $41,002]  4404%
_ Cthar ] l ] |
Tminieg Fee [Profil) JEEL Jprs,  ares)  3am 1087 2034 R XL :au;l i307) 0883 1113 56.07%
Audit | a3 5584 | | | 0 5504 0.00%
- - t - i
Bubtatal I 1,780 1] 0a7 084 84 1.9 ﬂ ;i i A
] ! $42.2%8) 3 $23 $2. i 82 ! $24 u.mi SLAT 2.7 $20,502 5.7 anoew
" irafirmet | sai80] 3080 [XIT] Al aoes|  aaz [XTTM (I c.msI Seaes | e8| S00TR
Fllomﬂy Actusl Expensas




